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MSN Hotmail - Message Page 1 of 2
Peter Terry £ | T XK 1 R Inbox
<terryp@usq.eduaus

Sent : Saturday, September 16, 2006 7:00 PM

TJo: apanchanit sifipatt <apanchanits@hotmail.com>

Subject : RE: About 8RUMS

Dear Apanchami

I'm pleased to hear that you would like to translate the BRUMS intc Thai. 1 am happy for you 1o do this. if
you are going to use CFA then use the BRUMS raw scores. | recommend that you have'at least 240
participants, 300 would be better.

Sincerely

Peter

Prof. Peter C. Terry PhD FBASES MAFPS
Head, Department of Psychiclogy
University of Southern Queensfand

Toowoomba, QLD 4350
Tel +61 (Q)7 4631 1681
Fax_ +61 (0)7 46312721

From: apanchanit siripatt
Sent: Sun 17/09/2006 5:59 AM
To: terryp@usq.edu.au
Subject: About BRUMS

Dedr Dr.reter C. Terry
Eow are you? T am apolegize —hat I didn't centact you for a long time.

I interesting to develop moogd mezsurement in Thai wersion.
Would you mind if I use BRUMS to Le a guiderine?

1 read your research \(Terry et 21.,2003) 1o FOME-R varidstion by use
comfirmatory tactor anzlysis,
I'm not clear zbout \scores to ezleulate. Do you
before analysis data by (FA?

corvert raw score to T-score

Best zegard.

Af;anchanlt Siripatt
Burapha University, Thailand.
<apanchanits@hotmail.ccm>

>*From: "Feter Terry" <terrypfusg.ecdu.au>

>To: "apanchanit siripatt” <apanchanits®hotmail.com>

»Subject: RE: About FOMS

>Date: Mcn, 12 Jul 2004 22:34:02 41000

>

»Dear Rpanchanit

>Thank you for your interest in my research. I have attached a copy of
>the user guide for the questionnaire, Best wishes for your study.
>Sincerely

>

>Peter C. Terry ThD, MAPS, FBARSES

>Professorial Research Fellow

>University of Southern Queensland

>Department of Psychology

>Toowoomba, {reensland

>hAustralia 4350

>Tel: +61 74631 1681

>Fax: +61 74631 2721

Sr—=—= Original Message-----

>From: apanchanit siripatt [mailtoc:zpanchanits@hotmail,ccm])
>Sent: Mcnday, 12 July 2004 10:00 PM

>Te: Peter Terry

hitp://by119fd.bay119.hotmail.msn.com/cgi-bin/getmsg?msg=16A8CD38-96...  11/1/2550
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L1

Karl G.

TIME:

-
5

£ J>
]

R

FZB/2007
12:32

LooB.53

BY

Sreskoq & Dag 3"rbom

This program is published exclusively by

Scientific Software International,
Linceln Avenuc,
L

7383 H.

Lincolpwood,

Phone:

{BO0)247-5113,

{BET1675-07720,

Suite 100
UJ.35.8,
Tax:

&0z,

Inc.

18471 675-2740

Copyright by Scientific Software Internastional, Inc., 1981-2002
Use of this program is subject to the terms specified in the

Upniversal
Website:

Copyright Convention.
wiWw 551 Zdentra  com

The following lines were read from {ile C:ilBocuments and
Settings\IBM\Desktopi\».al;\Lisrel\Dr. Mui\moodCFALLES

HoodCTa
DA NI=33 NC=342Z NG=1 MA=CH
A

vl y2 y3 ys ¥5 y6 y7 y8 y9 y10

yll y1Z y13 yl4 y15 yl6 yl7 yl8 yI3
¥20 y21 v22 y23 y24 y25, y26 yi7 yZ8
v29 y30 v31 y32 v33

M

1/000

0,616 1.000

9.481 ©.508 1.000

0.473 0.428 CG.482 ¥.000

0.498 0.49¢ £.512 0,529 1.4C0

0.438 0.470 0.424 0.371 0.4%2 1.000
0.287 0.280 0.341 0.434 0.406 0. 3ER
-0.066 -0.05% -0.051 -0.006 ~0.277

-0.132 -0.¢39 -0.083 -0.

0.008 -0.067Z -0.163 -0.05%

-0.103 -0.085 -1.016

~(.053 -0.676 -0.07Z

-0.097 -0.155 ~0.0%97

-0.107 -0.072 -0.093
1.080

0.398 0.444 0.373°.0.410 0.462
0.078 1.000

0.35956 0334 \0.304 0,468 0,286
0.341 1.600

0.543 0,365 0.383 €.364 0.500
0.051 0.540 ,0.349 1.000

£.196 0.258 0.203 0.240 0.417
0.042 0.454 0.293 0.604 :.060

0.420 D.446 0.345 0.391 0.444

-0.629 -0
-0.03% -0.984 -0.055 -0_.144 0,508 ©.481
-0.084 ~0_ 272 -0.201
0.043 £0J

214

<0,
03 -C.162 -0.10% ~0.160 0.518 7.000
-0.172 -0.923 . -7.184 0.5153 6,491 1.009
0,551 0,485 0.487 1.000C

0.432 0.461 1.000
-0.218 0.5C01 0,439 0.447 0.498 0.425 1.000

~0.

[S131e]

106 -0.180 1.000

491 -0/214

055 =9.027 -0.070 0.404 0.420 0.445 0.361 0.479% 0.341

C.
0.
a.
0.

0.

382

413

3,052 0.503 0.454 0.642 ©.537 1.040
0.034 0.C65 0.015 0.021 0.126 0.064
0.283 0.121 ©.361 ©.332 0.313 1.000
0.464 0.420 0.341 0.376 0.524 0.427
0.059 0.469 ©.453 0.548 0.511 0.676 0.269 1.000

0.205 0.235 0.162 0.160 0.301 D.255 0.374 -0.122
0.018 ©¢.372 D.278 0.408 0.478 0.445 0.3%5 0.415 1.

.

0.

0.

0.

314 -0.119 -0.032
30% 0,132 0.101 O.
. 250 ~0.152 -0.082
.348 -0.153 -0.9070
.229 -0.106 -0.075

101 0.012 0.002 0
328 -0.096 -0.022

-8.067
0c0

-0.021 -G
065 0.068
-0.02¢ -0
-0.015 -0
~-3.017T -0

0.033 ~0.132 -0.026 -0.056 -

.12¢ -0.084 -0.162
0.057 0.025 0.C80
L1790 -0.135 ~0.138
.266 -0.033 -0.166

.191 -0.C86 -0.082

076 -0.098 0.602 0.9076 0.012

112

-0.053 ~0.256 -0.085 -0.093 -

£.387 0.375 0.348 0.375 0.436 0.300 G.284 -0.067 0.010 -0.036 -0.12% -0.031 -0.040
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£0.033 0.4:11 0.497 0.546 ©.497 0.620 ©.267 0.506 0.316 1.000

0.401 0.449 0.324 0.264 ©.3%6 6,352 0.243 -0.115 -0.056 -0.030 -0.203 -C.077 -0.183 -
0.082 0.415 0.292 0.457 ©_463 0.540 0.3326 0.£42 0.311 0.417 1.400

D.220 0.176 0.214 0.200 0.235 0.146 0,378 -9.067 -0.018 -0.076 -0.153 -0.023 -0.103 -
0.037 0.313 0.269 0.434 0_466 0.451 0.297 0,346 0.458 0.466 0.270 1.0600

0.368 0.418 0.338 0.302 0.332 0.312 0.260 -0.032 -0.020 -0.015 -0.081 -0.140 -C.046
0.006 0.255 0.306 0.363 0,376 0.392 0.062 0.405 0.229 £.350 0.259 0.271 1.000

0.371 0.427 0.296 0.392 0.367 0.308 0.288 £.029 0.045 ©0.0867 -0.053 -0.029% -0.087 0.C61
0.316 0.421 ©.327 0.420 0.421 0.123 6.223 0.252 0.370 0.306 0.392 0.662 1.000

0.450 0.430 0.331 0.448 0.371 €¢.349 0.35% -0.020 -0.011 0.048 -0.019 -0.078 -0,049
C.057 0.362 0.507 0,422 0.339 0.487 0.153 0.456 D_310 0.443 0.301 0.285 0.577.0.645
1.000

0.332 0.347 ©.252 0.215 0.211 0.184 5.297 -0.123 -0.078 -0.0% -0.068 -0.173 -0.089
G.007 0.220 0.260 0.213 (.22% D.756 0.024 0.229 0.217 0.308 0.230 0.302 0,520.0.393
G.357 1.000

0.612 0.503 0.455 0.417 0.39%9 0.447 ©.240 H.037 0.029 0.073 0.071 0.056 <0.003 €.048
£.444 0.432 0.296 0.218 G.297 0.020 0.429 0.185 ©.399 D.2630.2427 0,230 ©.242 0.302
9.176 1-000

0.518 0.536 0.352 0.536 0.475 0.393 0.2B4 -0.031 -0.019 0,076 0.061 0,042 -0.061 0.060
0,467 0.452 ©.395 0.206 0.3%3 0.07% 0.436 G.252 0.3289 6.316 0.301 0.260 0.382 0.411
0.740 D.63% 1.00¢

G.458 0.407 ©.331 0.486 G.428 0.388 0[340-0.022 0.075 0.078'0.013 0.¢%1 9.005 0.107
D.423 0.454 0.2353 0.318 0.467 0.088 0.542 ©.242 0.430-0.303 0.271 0.329% 0.383 0.389
0.224 0.574 ©0.613 1.000

0.284 0.340 0.282 0.322 ©0.383 0.284 /327 =0.056-0.C91 -0.047 0.012 -0.009 -0.044
0.070 £.222 0.250 0.247 0.306 0/284°0.0%6 0,340 0344 0.298 0.187 0.300 ©.37%9 0.287
0.246 0.279 0.3%0 0.443 .45} 1000

S0

0.892 0.835 0,927 0.856)0.826 0.730 ©.E88 1.478 1.08% 1.108 1.110 1,009 1.087 0.960
0.836 0.867 D.911 0.857 €.856 1.149 D.813 D.340 0.%43 0.529 0.858 1.005 0.946 1.028
1.063 0.773 0.792 3.810 ¢ 906

MO RY=33 NK=1 NE=5 L¥=FU,FL BE=FU), FI GA=FU,FI PH=5Y, 7R P&=FU,F1 TE=FU, FI

FR OLY{2,1) (LY (3,1) LY (4,1} LY(5,1) LY{&,1) LY(7,1) L¥{%,2)

FRLY{10,2) L¥(11,2) LY (12,2) LY(13,2) LY¥{l4,2) C

LYA15,3) L¥{16,3) \LY(18,3)

FR LY(19,3) LY (20,3} LY(21,3) LY{2Z,3} L¥(23,3) LY(24,3) LY(25,3} LY(27,4)
FROLY(2B/4} LY (29,4) LY{31,5) LY{32,5) LY{33,5) GA(};1)\5512,1} GA{3. 1)1C

GEi4, 1) GA(5,1)

FR P5({1,1) P3(2,2} PS({3,3) P5(4,4) PS(5,5)

FR TE(1,1) TE{2Z,2}7E(3, 3)TE{4,4) TE{5,5) TE(6,5) \TE(7,7} TE(B,8) C

TE(Y,9) TE(1C,10) TE(I},11) TE(12,12) TE(13, 13) TE{l4,1d4) TE(15,13) C

TE{16,16) TE({17,17) TE{18,13} TE{19,13}\ TE(20,20) TE{21,21} TE(22,2Z) €

TE(23,23) TE{24,24) TE(25,725) TE(26,26) TE{27,27) TE{?8,28) TE(28,29) C

TE{3D,30) TE{31,31) TE(32,32} Tk{33,33)

ST 1 LY(i,1) LYI(8,2) LY{17,/3) Lry{26,4) 1Y(30,5)

FR TE{30,1) TE{2,1) \TE{3,2) TE{d,2) TE(5,2} TH(7,1} TE{7,2) TE(7,4) C

TE{B, 5} TE{9,1) TE{1, 1)

FR TE(10,3) TE{1l,3) TE(12,5) T¥(:3,6) TE{l4,1} TE(16,4) TE{(16,5) TE{17,%) C

£(18,1)TE(18,5) TE{19,5) TE{22,4) TE(Z4,1) TE(24,2) TE(25,Z}

FR TE(26, 4) TE (28, 4) \TE(30,3) TE(30,%) TE{31,2) TE{31,4) TE(32,2} TE(32,3) C
TE{17,7} TE{18,7) TE{22,7) TE{25,7) TE(33,7} TE(23,7) TE(16,8} TE(33,9 C

TE(18,11) TE(22,11Y TE(31,11) TE(14,12) TE(26,12)

FR TE(33,11} \TE(15,13) TE(17,15} TE(17,16) TE(318,13) TE(18,16) TE{18,17) C
TE{19,(16} TE(20,13) TE(Z0,16) TE{20,17) TE(22,18) TE(23,16) TE(25,18) C

TE{26,16} TE{26,15) TE{27,13) TE(27,17} TE(27,18} TE{28, 16}

FR TE{30,15) TE(30,16) TE(31,18) TE(33,15) TE{(33,18) TE(21,19) TE(22,20) C
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2.389

2.559

3.430

0.275

2.004
0.527

- -0.367
1.299
-1.315
~0.673
0.786
9.717
-1.785
-0.874
-1.383
-1.965

-2.810
-1.298
-3.025
-2.008
-1.139
-0.459

-1.343
-0.572

~2.621

1.405
0.522
1.610
0.697
0.554
0,477
0.568
-0.158

0.737
-1.152

-2.06%

1.222
-0.810
.927
~-0.908
-0.185
0.938
1.549
1.670
0.158
1.175%
-0.359

-0.72¢

0.804
-0.3%8

G.393
-1.164
-0.178
-1.07%
-2.151
10173
0.884
2,044
0,255

|
1ot b e LD = 03 REDO D
o
-
-

0.019
-0.497
-0.750
-0.49%6
-0.731

-0.894
-0.429
~-1.081
-1.905
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28 -0.24% 1.394 -{0.139 1.800
¥23 -0.558 ¢.701 1.854 2.693 0.632
y30 -3.634 -1.904 1.590D 0.081 -(.5¢€8 3.6141
y3il G089 ~1.3%8 1.763 2.230 0.4£95 4,145
y32 -0.980 -0.439 1.522 1.539 -0.112 2.616
¥33 -1.151 -1.588 G.473 0.472 -0.203 -0.873

Standarcdized Residuals

y31 y32 v33

y3 3.141
y32 1.616 3.049
y33 ~-(.823 -1.059 -3.66%

Summary Statistics for Standardized Residupals

Smallest Standardized Residuoal = -4.504
Median Standardized Residual = 0 aIs
Largest Standardized Residual = 4145

Stemleal Plot
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3ie8

411
Largest Negative Standgardized Residuals
Residual for y11l and y7  -2.781
Residual for yl13 and ¥S  -2.8l1%
Residval for y13d and vyl -2.982
Residual for ¥1lad and y3 -2.6562
Residual for y13d and yll -3.184
Residual for y1i® and yll ~2.681
Residual for y2% and yl -3.658
Residual for y20 and y2 -4.504
Residual for y20 and y3 -4.418
Residual for y20 and ¥4 -3.030
Residual for ¥22 and yll -2.810
Residual for y24 and yl1 -3.025
Residual for y26 and y20 -2.760
Residual for v30 and yl8 -3.162
Resideal for y30 and y20  -3.193
Residuval for y31 and y20 -3.078
Residual for y32 and y20 -2.910
Residual for y33 and ¥33 -3.669%
Largest Positive Standardized Residuals
Residual for y4 and y4 3.024
Residual for ¥15 and y2 2.634
Residual for vl5 and y5 2.884

Residual for y1l6 and ¥9 2.883



Residual for v1l6 end y11 2.599
Residual for v1l6 and ylé 2.671
Residual for vZ28 and v16 2.301
Residual for v29 and vZs8 2.€93
Residual for y30 and ¥30 3.€41
Residual for y31 and ¥l 2.927
Residual for ¥31 and yé 3.859
Residual for ¥31 and yi5 3.07
Residoal for ¥31 and y30 4.145
Residnal for v31 and v31 3.3141
Residual for ¥32 and v4 2.796
Residual for vy32 and yié 3.43C
Residual for v32 and w36 2.616
Residual for ¥322 and yi2 3.G49
MoodCra
Cplet of Standardized Residusils
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MoodCFA
Modification Indices and Expected Change

Modification Indices for LAMBDA-Y

F1 F2 F3 F4 F5
y1 - - 0.944 0.106 0.592 0.132
v2 - - 0.459 0.094 2.594 0.02%
¥3 - - 0.322 0.045 0.332 0.016
4 - - 5.017 D.670 0.439 2,497
y5 - - 6.343 1.434 5.506 1.499
v6 - - 0.156 0.903 0.381 0.039
¥l - - 7.709 0.331 0.263 3,729
ve 0.008 - - 0.716 0,004 0.411
y9 0.075 - - 1./608 2.479 0.070

y10 0.503 - - 4,989 1,854 1.742

y11 1,757 - - 6.155 1.408 Z.B09

y12 0.066 - - 0007 2.500 0.300

v13 1.3283 = = 0. 386 0.313 1.185

y14 2.137 S 0.615 2.457 2.509

y15 17.761 0.09% - - 0.087 12.559

v16 0.694 6.813 - - 3,123 1.520

vi7 0005 1.018 - - 0.353 1,254

v18 4.577 0.156 - - 0.474 4. 847

y10 3.725 0.523 - - 1.284 3.912

v20 14.015 3.628 - - 5,968 3. 842

v21 1.608 1.121 - - 1.480 6.587 .

y22 3.380 0.408 - - 0,035 0.750

¥23 0.594 0.206 - - 0,165 3.048

y24 0.739 2.855 - 8.263 0.365

y25 2.132 0.283 \- 0.071 0.131

v26 0.383 0.09z 2.8%3 - - 2.980

v27 0.171 1.185 0.849 - - 0.663

Vo8 0.067 6.372 4,427 - - 1.117

v29 0.133 2.303 0.492 - - 0.000

y30 1. 969 0,087 0.621 5,827 -

y31 1,446 2 /E%2 1.460 1.757 - -
y32 02062 2.938 D.031 0.836 - -
v33 0.043 0.064 1.656 ¢.004 - -

Expected Change for LAMBDA-Y

F1 F2 £3 F4 F5
vl - - 0.047 -0.035 0.056 0.062
v - - 0.030 -0.036 0.108 0.034
¥3 - - 0.029 -0.023 -0.040 0.028
vd - - 0.106 -0.086 0.056 0.340
¥5 - - -0.116 0.132 -0.154 -0.190
v6 - - 0.018 0.087 0.037 0.027
v7 - - -0.14% -0.070 -0.042 -0.3312
¥8 0.007 - - ~0.057 -0.003 -0.05
v9 0.022 - - 0.090 0.041 0.025
y10 0.059 - - 0.161 0.081 0.127
y11 -0,106 - - -0.17% -0.070 -0.167
y12 0.019 - - -0.005 -0.090 0.048
y13 ~-0.097 - - -0.046 -0.034 -0.105
y14 0.111 - - 0.053 0.088 0.141
¥15 0.444 -0.015 - - 0.019 0.460
y16 0.107 0.137 - - 0.230 0.221
y17 -0.008 -0.044 - - 0.038 -0.125
y1i8 ~0.304 -0.017 - - -0.047 -0.259



v20 ~0.696 D.145
vzl 0.126 D.044
y22 -6.075 -0.035
v23 0.085 9.020
y24 0.113 -£.094
¥25 -0.17% 0.026
¥26 -0.677 0.015
y27 9.078 0.052
v28 5.034 -0.033
y29 0.098 -0.104
y3 ~0.163 0.010
y31 0.145 -0.066
¥32 0.033 0.079
¥33 ~03.028 -0.014

- - -0.245
- - 0.063
- 0.01¢
- - 0.028
- - -0.037
- - 0.018
6.187 - -
0.151 -
0.246 - -
0.167 - -
.011 -0.116
0.089 0.087
0.C18 0.052
0.136 0.00%

starcdardized Expected Change for LAMBDAR-Y

1 F2
¥ - - 0.03%
y2 - - 0.024
¥3 - - 0.023
yé - - 0.083
¥5 - - -0.082
v6 - - 6.014
v7 - - -0.11%
ya 0.6C4 A\ -
¥9 0.014 - M~
v10 D.036 - -
v11 —0.066 -
y12 0l012 - -
v13 L0060 - -
y14 0.069 - -
y15 0.274 -0.012
y1é 0.066 0.108
y17 -0.005 -0.035
v18 -0.187 -0.014
719 -5.113 -0.022
720 -3.430 a.11¢
y21 G.078% 0.634
Y2 -0.047 £9.028
¥ 0053 g 016
24 0.970 Z0.0074
¥25 ~0.109 6.071
yZh =0.047 G.012
y27 0,048 C.041
v28 0.021 -6.027
v29 0. 060 -c.082
y3aQ =0.100 0.0CB
y3l 0.090 -{.052
y32 0.020 0.662
y33 -0.0i8 -0.011

Mon-fero HModification Indices
Non-Zero Modification Indices
Non-Zero Modificetion Indices
Non-Zero Modification Indices

Modi fication Indices for

¥l - -

for

for

THE

) Fe
0624 0.046
6.025 0.088
0.01% ~0.032
0.-05¢ 0.04%
0.0%0 -0.125
9.06C 0.030
0.043 -0.034
0. 035 -0.002
0.061 0.033
0.119 0.066
0.122 -0.056
0.004 -0.073
0.032 -0. 028
0.016 0,072

- - $.016

- - n.187

< 0.031

s ~(.038

-\ - ~5.049

- - -0.199

- - 0.055

= - 3.011

- - c.c23

- - -0.0320

- - £.015
0.128 - -
0.103 - -
0.168 - -
0.311 - -
0.0608 -0.094
0.068 0.054
0.012 0.043
0.093 £.004

RETA
GAMMA

PHI

PST
TA-EPS

y3 y4
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vZ - - - -
v3 3,320 - - - -
v4 G.a5: - - - -
¥3 - - - - 0,523 .059 - -
¥b6 - 0.0873 G.016 - 8,001 -
7 - - - - G.oRes - - 0,080 - -
3 G090 1,934 G.308 0053 - 3.0
¥9 - - 0.00G3 0.037 0.011 n.158 0.4
viC - - 0,120 - - G.318 2.05% 7 -
yil 1.482 2.035 - T.5%5 . 19% 1.3%
w12 1.308 G.C58 0.20% 0,283 - - Oui4e
v13 C.573 Z.92% J.461 888 -\ -
yl4a - - 1.0132 1.0861 CLeh3 071R3
vig .0AG 1,830 $.194 2200 G.a52
vlé 1.865 0. Q.499 - - -5 0,481
w17 T - .25 C. - = - -
v18 - - - - - - - - - 0.333
vi 10080 - = 1471 Gon1s - - 1.470
yz0 - - - - == N \- 0,912 1694
yZl 2.434 L3775 b 258 1632 - - 1.110
y22 1.369 G.C21 ¥ 258 - - 1,067 0, %39
yv23 C.067 0.63 G .Lo0n C.602 1.56] 4_323
w24 - - - < I.435 Z.408 2ty
v25 0.404a A% 0.016 1.810 1.15% :
vZe 0,437 L3770 0,447 - - .64 0481
v27 3.¢13 . 324 0.692 0.671 0.013 0.01a
v2E - - Ou5740 0,148 - - DLERR .25
¥Z9 >\ 277201 0.0657 - - oo8ny 24368
w30 -\- - - - - .78 (1.003 - -
¥531 - 2 - - - = <\- G50 1,047
a2 0.14¢ - - - 27282 2.03% 0.439
y33 0,071 D.0z7% 0.0z .02 - - 0.4 %
Modification Tndices for FPEETA-EPS

y7 VL v ARy vl w12
v7 - -
Y9 G.G03 GaoG2 - -
Vi 0,¢4p G0 0.5 - -
v11 5 SLEH% O.eCs - -
y1Z M 16E 0,417 G.¢E54 0.01% - -
yiZ 434 9005 0.7308 1.601 a.4001
w4 U875 .125 0.337 30 2.187 - -
v13 248 178 1.461 3.0¢2 G.376 G.179
ylé - - - - - - 0.318 5.330 0.738
w17 ~ - 0.318 L0771 1.e85 0.02¢ : 8331
¥1ig - - 1.200 0lz 1.902 - 17
v1% 0.078 0.525 198 $.725 g T4
w2l 0.342 545 i a
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yi3 y14 y15 y16 yi7 y18
y13 - -
v14 0.658 - -
¥15 - - 0.637 -
yl6 0.053 0.3141 0.762 - -
y17 1.158 0,343 - - - - - -
v1g - - 0.154 0.992 - - - - 7
y1i3 0.905 0.055 2.613 0.052 1.787 - -
y20 - - 0.035 1.860 - - - = 2.430
v21 0.190 1.624 1.606 1.Ge4 0:.337 0,223
yae 0.607 0.270 0.511 0.253 G.069 - -
¥Z3 0.333 1.530 - - - - 0.419 g.002
yZ4 - - G.674 6.338 0.497 0.734 2.172
y25 1.961 1.1028 3.850 1096 0.5086 - -
y26 0.724 0.182 =7 - - 0.617 - -
v27 - - 0.356 0. 498 - - - - - -
yZe 0.648 0.963 0266 A - 0.3%5 ¢.330
¥293 G.046 - - G011 3.8472 1.087 0.324
y30 0.058 0.143 =< - - 1.955 1.701
v31 0.313 0.111 - - - - 2.136 -
y32 0.007 0.211 1.885 - - G.6862 G.512
y33 0.155 1.463 - - 0.327 0.524 <A

Modificaticn Indices for THETAR-EFS

y19 y20 y21 yez ¥23 y24
y19 -\~ A
y20 0.306 - -
vl - = 0.398 - -
y22 g.0e27 - - 0000 - -
yZ3 e - 0.1%70 =\ — N W™ - -
yad 6.666 - - 1.938 0.243 1.161 .-
v25 0.786 3.468 \_+ - - - - -
y26 1.106 1,185 0.83 1.266 0.537 0.019
v27 0.324 Y. 382 0.262 1.055 0.029 0.08&¢
vZ28 2.335 0105 C.02¢6 2.467 - - g.771
y29 0.542 1,593 1.722 4.319 3.927 0.333
y30 7 - y = 2.385 0.001 5.822 ¢.248
v31 3.570 - - 0.032 0.002 1.317 1.160
v32 1.799 2.286 - - 0.3224 0.595 0.40%
v33 0. 650 0.645 0.938 - - 0.003 1.878

Modification Indices for TEETA-EPRS

y25 y26 y27 yeg v29 v30
v25 - -
v26 0.337 - -
w27 1.513 1,359 - -
yZ8 .389 - - 1.35% - -
yes9 c.614 - - - - - - - -
y30 0.862 0.467 3.031 0.095 0.129 - -
y31 3.642 3.958 1.308 2.089 0.761 - -
v32 1.525 1.007 0.458 0.751 0.056 0.441
v3i3 - - - - 0.614 - - - - 0.010



Expected Change

for THETA-EPS

v v3

- - 0.001
-0.017 -0.003
- = 0.008
0.032 0.016
-0.001 -C.004
-3.010 - -
§.038 - -
0.005 0.0172
~6.043 0.021
-0.024 -0.0728
0.026 0,010
0.001 0.018
- - Q.050

3) - -0 021
-0.022 -0.011
~D.003 -0.038
-0.016 0.00¢
- - -0.003
0.012 g.015
0.018 -0.018
-0.020 -G.009
G.040 -C.00¢
0-006¢ -0, 005

for THETA-EPS

¥8 ye
0.002 -
-0.013 0.010
0.009 -0.032
6.023 0.030
-0.002 -0.022
-0.012 ¢.022
-0.011 0.035
-0.014 0.007
-9.027 -0.028
0.015 -0.027
0.053 -0.019
-0.021 0.014
-0.024 -0.001
0.000 C.045
-0.012 ©.030
0.028 0.028
0.021 0.007
0.031 0.029
-0.025 -0.03¢
-0.063 -0.017

0.007
—-0.055
~-0.012

c.074
-0.007
-0.017

0.9036

Q.37

0.019

0.068

0.026
-0.008
-0.045

0.014
-0.026
=-0.021

0.016

0.040
-0.050

3.005
0.049
-0.053
0.017
0.069
0.005

-0.023
-0.047
-0.013

-0.030
-0.053
-0.023
-0.006
~-0.044

0.039

D.061
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Expectod Change for THETA-EFS

1 -
¥ -iLCle
y2: -
Y2z 1001
¥273 - -
yZ2a (. 05%
a5 B0
V2§ =0
vel ~0n 019
y28 0630
129 -0 0o

v29 -0.026
y30 0.0317
v31 0.037

vaz -0.026

{ s
20072
©.023
-5, 310
0.012
-C.060

- =0G.050
0.032

-0.012
-0.437
0.026

-0.057

-4.029
6.02C
0.013
§.024

Expected Change for THETE-EPS
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¥31 y3z ¥33
y31 - -
y3z -0.032 - -
y33 0.021 -0.004 - -

Maximum Modification lndex is 17.76 for Element {15, 1) of LAMBDA-Y
MoodCFA

Factor Scores Regressions

ETA
¥l ¥2 y3 ¥4 ys yé
E1 0.123 0.1922 0.071 0.A33 0.148 G.039
F2 -0.018 -0.021 -0.005 G.012 -0.029 0.025
¥3 0.012 0.036 0.014 0.03¢ =G.013 0.044
F4 -0.104 0.9039 ~0.008 0.087 0.017 0.044
F5 ~0.032 0.022 0063 0,029 0.023 0.00¢6
ETA
¥ ¥8 y9 yl0 y11 y17
F1 }.063 0.009 0.005 ~-0.008 -0.009 =3020
F2 -0.014 0,371 ¢.148 0.131 0.1538 0.114
F3 -0.023 ~0.017 -0.008 -0.003 0.009 0090
F4 =0.035 0.011 -0.001 0.0600 ~0.013 0,040
25 0.C06 G.049 ~0.006 0.018 -0.036 ¢.000
ETA
¥13 yid y15 v16 y17 v18
F1 G0.¢C00 0.011 0.0ce -0.024 -0.002 G.085
F2 0.123 G.06d 0.003 -0.068 -0.019 ¢.038
F3 0.023 -0.0D4 0.057 0.045 0.101 0.1065
F4 0.017 -0, 639 0.029% -0.157 0.053 ~-0.078
FS 0.008 eyt -0.00¢ -0.081 -0.003 0.063
ETA
y14d vz{ y2l y22 y23 yZA
F1 0.024 0.035 -0.023 ~0.015 6.014 -0.044
F2 -0. 908 -0.028 -0.022 G.04¢ 0.009 0.021
F3 0.158 6.010 0.131 0,042 0.1065 0.062
F4 0.029 -0.012 0.019 0.04 0.01% ¢.028
EFS 0.9077 0.022 -0.031 -0.624 0.020 0.004
ETA
y25 y26 y27 vZ28 y29 ¥30
Fl 0.020 0.039 0.010 -0.008 -0.009 -0.083
F2 -0.008 0.01¢ 0.008 ©.003 0.011 0.011
F3 0.06G 0.025 0.010 ~0.002 0.009 0.002
F4 0.041 0.254 0.234 0.315 0.115 0.069
F5 -0.002 -0.026 0.009 0.032 g.003 0.130
ETA

y31 y32 y33
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Fi 0.034 0.112 -0.017

F2 0.003 0.065 -0.063

F3 0.035 0.004 -0.0006

F4 -0.006 0.038 -0.064

E5 0.202 0.221 0.074
MoodCEFA

Standardized Solution

TAMBDA-Y
Fl F2 F3 Fd 5
vl 0.617 - - - - =\~ y) =
¥2 0.613 - - - - A X - -
¥3 0.613 - - 7 - =\ - -
y4 0.57% - o= 7 - - - -
¥5 G.623 - - < - - - - -
¥6 0.458 - - <\ - - -
y7 0.491 - - N - - - -
y8 - - 0.78¢9 T -~ - -
y3 - - 0./761 - = - - - -
v10 - - 0.770 - - - - - -
yli - - 0.789 - - - = - -
yiz2 < X 0.666 - - - - - -
y13 T\ 0.698 - - - - G
w14 1 - 0.545 - - - - <\
¥15 H - - - 0.537 - - ==
y16 > - - - 0.472 - - ~F
yi7 - - - - 0.683 ~ o= >/ -
yig - - - - 0.58%¢ AN - -
VAR - - - - 0.705% A\ - -
y20 - - - - 0.425 Ve - =
y21 - - - - 0.614 - - - -
ya2 - - - - 0,425 - - - -
¥23 - - - - Dl ell - - - -
y24 - = 0571 - - - -
y25 - # A 0.474 - - - -
Y26 A\ - - - - - Nn.811 I
vZ7 =\ 2 - - 0.757 - -
yZ28 -\ - - - G.831 -
¥29 N oq - - - - 0.577. - -
v30 < 7 - - - - - 0.523
¥31 X - - - - - - - 0.599
y32 > - - - - - - - 0.e30
y33 - - - - - - - - 0.557
GAMMA
Mood
Fl 1.320
F2 -0.11%
F3 1.205
F4 0.505
F5 0.591

Correlation Matrix of ETA and KSI

Fi F2 F3 Fq F5 HMood
Fl 1.0¢0
F2 ~0.204 1.000

F3 0:755 -0.143 1.000
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Fa 0.€66 -0.9060 0.658 1.000
F5 0.780 0.G609 C.712 0.545 1.000
Mood 1.320 -0.118 1.205 0,505 0.591 1.
P51
Fl F2 F3 F4 £5
Fl -0.743
F2 -0.048 0.586
F3 -0.837 - - -0.453
F4 - - - = Q.050 0,745
FS - - G.07¢2 - - 0.247 g 658
MoodCFA

Total and Indirect Effects

Total Effects of X on ETA

Fl 0.815

F2 -§.094

F3 0.8214 -
{0.341)
2.417

F4 0.410
(0.176}
2.323

F5 0.309

i0.120)
2.378

BETA*BETA'" is not Pos. Def., Stability Index cannot be Computed

Total Effects of ETA on Y

y4 0.932 - - - - -~ - -



yo

¥1l

yl2

y1l5

y16

y22

y23

0.741
{C.0868)
10.972

0.795
(0.090)
8.86%

1.0C0

G.964
(G.079}
12.265

0.3975
(0.0793)
12.362

1.000
(0.079)
12.614

0.845
(0.073)
11,817

0.884
(0.076}
11.602

0.691
(0.070)
9.861

0.852
{0.061)
14.046

1.031
(0.06%9)
14.929

0.622
{0.090)
6.B87

0.898
{0.0€6)
13.571

0.724
{0.074)
3.78%
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w32

v33

¥

¥2

y3

vié

¥5

v6

Tetal Effects of X on

0.809
{0.337)
2.404

0.753%
{0.316}
2.402

0.822
(0.340)
2,415

0.604
{0.251)

{0.070)
12.524

0.835
10.074)
11.278

0.6%4
(3.070)
2.86%

1.000

0.933
(0.072)
12980

1.024
(0.072)
14.239

0.70%
(0.090)
7.850

1.000

3.145
(0.084)
13,620

1.205
(0.099)
12.109

1.064
(3.105)
1¢.105
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yi0

y11

Vi3

¥1l4

ylé

¥19

y21

y22

2.403

0.€48
{0.272)
2.380

-0.0%94
{0.0€2)
-1.512

-0.090
(0.060}
~1.511

-0.091
{0.050)
-1.511

-0.694
{C.062)
-1.511

-0.079

{0.053}
-1/50%

-h.08z
(0, 055)
-1.505

~0.065
(0,043}
-1.509

0.647
{0.269)
2.406

G.568
(6. 239}
2.38B2

0,824
(0.341)
2.417

0.702
(D-25%0)
2.417

0.850
{0.351)
2.424

0.512
(0.223}
2.297

0.740
{0.306)
2.416

0.597
{0.250)
2.383
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<
[
w

0.725
(0.301)
2.412

y24 0.c68
{0.287)
2.14¢01

v25 0.572
{0.240)
2.382

y26 0.410
(0.176)
2.323

y27 0.382
(D.185)
2.318

vZe 0.420
(C.130)
2.327

v29 0.289
[0.128)
2.249

730 0.309
(0. 130}
2.378

y31 0.354
{0.148)
2.394

PEY: 0.372
{0.156)
2389

€. 329
(0.138)
2,37%

w3
tt
(9%

MoodCE'A
Standardized Total and Indirect Effscts

Standardized Total Effects of X on ETA

Mood
Fi 1.320
F2 -0.119
F3 1.205
¥4 0.505
Fo 0.5931

¥l F2 F3 ra F5
yl 0.617 - - - - - - -
y2 0.613 -~ - - - - - -
y3 0.613 - - - - - - - -
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0.354
0.372

0.329

[ =R ol el

.78%
.76l
.770
.189
. 666
. 658

Time used:

SOoOoOoOo0C0

. 683 - -
.582 - =
.705 N
. 425 - =
JB614 -
485 A -
L6801 - -
L5712 -

1.442 Seconds

oo O D

1562



Mood

[ R

QO SYON O

vl =-0.40

y2 ~0.31

v3 -=—0.48

v4 =0, 38

v5 b0 .30

A H-=—0 . 32

y7 - (), 56

. y8 <= 51
.0

) y9 0,60
20

v10 =0, 64

4 yl1 -0.61
9

g y12 b0 .57
0o

84/" y13 [=%-0_67

ii____' y1l4 |=+-0:64

.40

.51

.35

.39

.24

.13

.28

.61

.35

.54

.52

.35

.32

.35

.80

.29

.24

.24

y33 20,57

Chi-Square=388.15, df=347, P-value=0.06308, RMSEA=0.019
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puttssiiivaass puatsHLABnnvIINg (Thai Athlete Mood Scale; TAMS Profile Sheet)
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